From the K. U. NEWS BUREAU, Lawrence, Man.,; W. A. DULL, Director.

For INTEDIATE Release.

1939

LAWRENCE, Kan., Jan. .---Almost half the structures on the campuses of the University of Mansas (at Lawrence and at Mansas City) have been gifts, it is disclosed in a booklet "The University and the State" just issued by the University. Nearly a score of gifts have come to the University since the contribution of \$20,000 in 1865 for the original college building, totalling \$1,876,900. The total estimated value of structures is \$5,471,300

In many instances a whole building has been the gift of a single donor---in fact Mrs. J. B. Watkins has given no less than four buildings to the University. In other instances the structures have been erected from large number of smaller gifts, or from student contributions. Following are the buildings that have been gifts to the University:

For the Canpus at Lawrence

	For the Canpus at Lawrence
1865	North College Hall (original University Building) \$ 20,000
1894	Spooner Library (now Spooner-Thayer Museum of Art) . 65,000
1894	Chancellor's residence
1899	Fowler Shops
1915	Oread Training School (University High School) 6,000
1921	Memorial Stadium
1925	Memorial Union (student recreation center)
1926	Watkins Hall (residence for self-supporting women) 75,000
1929	Home Economics Practice House 8,000
1931	Watkins Memorial Hospital (for students) 183,000
1936	Miller Hall (for self-supporting women students) 75,000
1938	Addition to Student Hospital 7,000
1938	Home for Student Hospital Staff
	At Kansas City, Kansas.
1905	Bell Hospital (original University hospital) 106,000
1936	Medical Research Laboratory 61,500
1936	Children's Pavilion
1936	Wlinic Building at University Hospitals
1938	Addition to Medical Research Laboratory
	Total